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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 March 2019 10:22 AM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF); SUR

Cc Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: RE: AEMD/105/009/2018/027 Re-Survey for SDE1666Z
Dear Farhan,

We have reviewed the case a reasonable cost of repair is in the range of $16,500.00 to S18,000.00.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Fhone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4715
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 4:31 PM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <oclivialau@lkkauto.com>; Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: FW: AEMD/105/009/2018/027 Re-Survey for SDE16662

Dear Farhan,
Thank you for the email.

Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sp>

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 4:13 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Frankie THAY (SPF)

<Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: AEMD/105/009/2018/027 Re-Survey for SDE1666Z

Dear Veron,

Please conduct a paper re-survey for the vehicle SDE1666Z.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
“

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 4:31 PM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF); SUR

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: FW: AEMD/105/009/2018/027 Re-Survey for SDE1666Z
Attachments: 2018-027 LKK Report.pdf; 2018-027 LOD 9-7-2018.jpeg
Dear Farhan,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Shiau Chan,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 4:13 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Frankie THAY (SPF)
<Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: AEMD/105/009/2018/027 Re-Survey for SDE1666Z

Dear Veron,
Please conduct a paper re-survey for the vehicle SDE1666Z.
Kindly indicate the Upper range of repair cost in proper survey report form.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farban Bin Rabmat
AEMD / PLD

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850
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LEONG AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #02-13 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Tel: 6266 6448 Fax: 6266 6358 Email: Sales@leongauto.com.sg
Business Registration No. 201312846W
GST Registration No. 201312846W

Our Ref: SDE1666Z
Your Ref. QX587X

9 July, 2018

SPF Accident Claims Section

Automotive Engineering & Management Division
Police Logistics Department

1 Mount Pleasant Road

Slock B Old Police Academy v
Singapore 298333 ¢4
00
Attention: Motor Claims Department PR
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDE1666Z & QX587X ON 19/3/2018

We are writing on behalf of Mr Ng Peng Hong (Huang BingHong); the registered owner of Vehicle
No.SDE1666Z involved in the above accident.

We are instructed that the above accident was caused solely and completely by the negligence of
QAXS87X. As a result of which, our client had suffered loss and expenses.

Ne are instructed by our client to claim for:

- Cost of Repair $ 17,869.00 (as finalised with surveyor + GST)
- Loss of Rental (18 days x $120/day) $ 2,160.00
Total $ 20,029.00
.

e enclosed herewith the following documents for your reference.
Invoice - GIA Report
- Vehicle Rental Agreement & Receipt - Police Report
- Owner/Driver Identity Card/Driving Licence
- Centificate of Insurance

“lease acknowledge receipt of the above documents and we look forward to your payment.

Yours faithfully, / J — / 6&%

LEONG AUTO PTELTD

B
i Fa] \‘
O
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Feqg. Mo, 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION SINGAPORE POLICE
!FDF{CE] 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD
POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 288333

ATTN: ABDUL RAHMAN

Ref : CS/SPF18005320/Kgbs2

Date

Code : SPF

12-06-2018

TR

)

Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. X 3180 Veh. Inspected SDE 16862
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No, AEMDV105/008/2018/027 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ABDUL RAHMAN Assign Date 21/03/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA VEZEL (A) c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. RU11117133 Colour METALLIC PEARL WHITE
Odometer 037312 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 MICHELIN B mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 MICHELIN & i
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R17 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/M45R17 MICHELIN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR AND FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/03/2018 Inspection Date 21/03/2018
Survey held at LEONG AUTO PTELTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-13 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAFORE 575722
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFAIRS.
sh. Estimate Days of Repair

JESTFMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

14 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408923

- TEL: 6266 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 10-0807198-R Page Mo.1 of &
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDE 16662
Qty Description of Parts Condition ,'E::L“;ﬁ?:{:} S o
BEPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BONNET BENT 1,313.90 892 30
1|FRONT BONNET LOCK MECHANISM DISTORTED 256 60 18770
2|FRONT BONNET SIDE WEATHERSTRIP (MIDDLE) SERVICEABLE 54.80 :
2|FRONT BONNET SIDE WEATHERSTRIP (LONG) SERVICEABLE 6830
2|FRONT BONNET SIDE WEATHERSTRIP (SHORT) SERVICEABLE 6210 :
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BUCKLED BOS. B0 404 .80
1|FRONT SUPPORT PAMEL TOP GARMISH CRACKED 262.60 262 60
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BRACKET DISTORTED 120.70 120.70
Z|FRONT HORNS DENTED 14730 73.65
1|FRONT AIR-CON CONDENSER ASSY PUNCTURE 966,00 966 00
1|FRONT RADIATOR ASSY SERVICEABLE 1,439.70 -
1|FRONT RADIATOR FAN WITH MOTOR SERVICEABLE 354.80
1|FRONT RADIATOR FAN COWLING TO REPAIR SEE 128.90 :
LABOUR
2|FRONT RADIATOR MOUNTINGS SERVICEABLE 54.50 -
1|FRONT RADIATOR SPARE TANK SERVICEABLE 67.40 -
2|FRONT RADIATOR AIR GUIDE SERVICEABLE 189.30 =
1|FRONT AIR DUCT SERVICEABLE 152.30 -
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 40830 369 50
2|FRONT GRILLE OUTER CHROME NECESSARY 412.60 142.80
1|FRONT GRILLE INNER BASE CRACKED 539.10 539.10
2|FRONT HEAD LAMP MTG CRACKED 3,655.60 3,655.60
2|FRONT HEAD LAMP BRACKET (BIG) DISTORTED 123.10 123.10
2| FRONT HEAD LAMP BRACKET (SMALL) DISTORTED 106,00 106.00
1|FRONT BUMPER ASSY BUCKLED 778.50 77850
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 54350 35100
2|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT GARNISH CRACKED 160.00 16000
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER DISTORTED 108,00 108.00
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER SERVICEABLE 56.80 -
2|[FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP SERVICEABLE 650.20
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP OUTER GARNISH OIS SERVICEABLE / 60.00 30.00
NIS CRACKED
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 139.10 .
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER LiP BUCKLED 367.50 367.50

Report Ref No. CS/SPF18005320/Kgbs2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Al B = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6255 4315
Reg. No: 188607198R GST Reg. No. 16-0607108.R Page No.:2 of &
: :  Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts ~ Condition wmab%- . "';s{

1{FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE BUCKLED 204.70 204,70
TIFRONT ENGINE LOWER COVER SERVICEABLE 198.60
2|FRONT FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 901.40

LABOUR
2|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD SERVICEABLE 277.80
2|FRONT FENDER GARNISH (PROTECTOR) SERVICEABLE 175.30 -
1|FRONT OBJECT BRAKING SYSTEM SERVICEABLE 3,580.50 -
1|[FRONT OUTER TEMPERATURE SENSOR SERVICEABLE 161.40 .
1|FRONT QUTER TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 85.70

LABOUR
1|REAR TAIL GATE BENT 1,645 60 1.100.90
1|REAR TAIL GATE SPOILER SERVICEABLE 720,00 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP CISTORTED / 145.00 145.00

DENTED
1|REAR TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD MTG CRACKED 583.00 28500
2|REAR TAIL GATE INNER TOPR SIDE GARNISH SERVICEABLE 183.70
1|REAR TAIL GATE INNER TOP GARNISH SERVICEABLE 79.00 -
2|REAR TAIL GATE SIDE DAMPER SERVICEABLE 380.00 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE OUTER HANDLE SWITCH SERVICEABLE 28530 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE LOCK MECHANISM DENTED 280,00 180.00
1|REAR TAIL GATE LOCK CATCH TO REPAIR SEE 36.00 -

LABOUR
2|REAR TAIL GATE HINGES TO REPAIR SEE 80.00

LABOUR
1|REAR TAIL GATE INNER HANDLE SERVICEABLE 27.50 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE TRIM COVER SERVICEABLE 26.00
1|REAR TAIL GATE OUTER MOULDING DENTED 340.00 220.30
2|REAR TAIL GATE OUTER MOULDING NO. PLATE LAMP SERVICEABLE 7580 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE WINDSCREE MOULDING NECESSARY 85.00 B5.00
2|REAR TAIL GATE STOPPER SERVICEABLE 30.00 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE 3RD BRAKE LIGHT SERVICEABLE 35000 -
2|REAR TAIL GATE REFLECTOR LAMP CRACKED B39.80 701,80
1|REAR TAIL GATE "VEZEL" EMBLEM SERVICEABLE G710
1|REAR TAIL GATE OUTER MOULDING REVERSE CAMERA SERVICEABLE 1,211,890 -
1|REAR BUMPER BUCKLED 850.00 850.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAIMER O/5 DISTORTED 76.00 38.00
2|REAR CORMNER BUMPER 0f5 BUCKLED 536.20 268.10
2|REAR CORNER BUMPER RETAINER O/5 DISTORTED 8080 40.40

Report Ref No. CS/SPF1 8005320/Kqbs2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408033

-_— TEL: B258 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg No' 199607198R ST Req. Mo 19-0607108-R Page No.3 of 6
: . : SRy L e Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition ol | ;
ty pu TN IWorkshop ()] (9)
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR CRACKED 123 40 270.00
2|REAR TAIL LAMP NS CRACKED 560,00 460,60
2|REAR TAIL LAMP PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 290.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL BENT 5680.00 45 60
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH MTG DISTORTED 184.00 0820
1|REAR SDUND BEEP SERVICEABLE 250.00 :
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,230.00 -
LABOUR
2|REAR SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL TO REFAIR SEE 650.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL BOTTOM BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 160.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL SENSOR SERVICEABLE 181.890 -
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL SIDE ELDC SENSOR SERVICEABLE 1,.285.40 -
1|REAR CROSS BEAM (HORIZONTAL} TO REPAIR SEE 204.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR CROSS BEAM (VERTICAL) TO REPAIR SEE 521.70
LABOUR
1|REAR TOW BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 75.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL LOWER COVER SERVICEABLE 219.20 :
2|REAR AIR DUCT VENTILATOR SERVICEABLE 132.40 -
2|REAR FENDER PROTECTOR /S BUCKLED 330.00 185.00
2|REAR FENDER INMNER SHIELD SERVICEABLE 320.00 -
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD BOTTOM SERVICEABLE 52000 "
2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM EOARD TGP SERVICEABLE 320,00 -
1|REAR SPARE TYRE TOOLS SPONGE SERVICEABLE 260.90 -
1|REAR SPARE TYRE TOP BOARD SERVICEABLE 300.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER TO REPAIR SEE 920.00 ;
LABOUR
1|REAR EXHAUST CENTRE PIPE TO REPAIR SEE a50.00
LABOUR
2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING SERVICEABLE 25410 -
1|REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD TO REPAIR SEE 64 50 -
LABOUR
2|REAR STRUT BAR TO REPAIR SEE 285.00 I
LABOUR
2|REAR AXLE BUSHING NECESSARY 292.40 292.40
2|REAR KNUCKLE BEARIMG} NECESSARY 7681.70 1,082.40

Repert Ref No. CS/SPF18005320/Kqgbs2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 192607198R GST Reg. No. 19-5607196-R Fage No.:4 of &
4 S Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts - Condition Workshop i:;]. I*{!

2|REAR KNUCKLE BEARING HUBE } BENT 473.80
2|REAR SUSPENSION SERVICEABLE 522.90
1|REAR AXLE BENT 1,842 60 1513.60
Z|REAR AXLE LOWER COVER SERVICEABLE 58.50 -

LESS 20% DISCOUNT -8,080.14 -3,537.13

35,920.56 14,148 52

SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100,00 :
1|SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) |NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|FRONT RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY 160.00 20.00
1|SET FRONT AIR DUCT CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1{SET FRONT GRILLE CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY BO0.00 B0.00
1|FRONT GRILLE CENTRE LOGO (SN} NECESSARY 150.00 150.00
2|SET FRONT HEAD LAMP CLIPS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|SET FRONT BUMPER ASSY CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2|SET FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 :
2 I:SSET FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMF OUTER GARNISH CLIPS [NOT NECESSARY £0.00 :

M)
2|FRONT BUMPER DAY LIGHT (SN) CRACKED 580.00 580.00
1/SET FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 .
1|SET FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|SET FRONT ENGINE LOWER COVER CLIPS {SN) NOT MECESSARY 120.00 -
2 ESSET FRONT FENDER GARNISH (PROTECTOR) CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
N)

1|SET FRONT NO. PLATE WITH GARNISH (SN) CRACKED 80.00 45.00
1 gmﬁ TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING SEALANT  |NECESSARY 120.00 40.00
1|REAR TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING DAMPER  |NECESSARY 120.00 30.00

SEAL (SN)
2|SET REAR TAIL GATE REFLECTOR LAMP CLIPS (SM) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1]SET REAR TAIL GATE OUTER MOULDING CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 50.00
1|SET REAR TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 50.00
1|REAR TAIL GATE CENTRE LOGO (SN} NECESSARY 150.00 150.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 30,00
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 30.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT {SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/SPF18005320/Kqbs2




J

1 74 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- - —~-g— 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL. 6256 35671 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 108507198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page Mo.:5 of 6
8 1 : o Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts : Condition Workshop ($) [$J]
1 ;asﬂ REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL LOWER COVER CLIPS |NOT NEGESSARY 80.00 -
2IREAR TAIL LAMP SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
2|SET REAR TAIL LAMP CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
Z|5ET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS {SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
2|5ET REAR FENDER PROTECTOR CLIPS {SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00
2|SET REAR CORNER BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 .
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR EXHAUST GASKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45,00 -
2|REAR TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 480.00 -
2|REAR RIM (SN SERVICEABLE SE0.00 -
1|SET REAR NO. PLATE WITH GARNISH (SM) SERVICEABLE 80.00 -
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN} DENTED J00.00 200.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP fSN}[ADDITIﬂNAL} REPEATED 450.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP (SN){ADDITIONAL) MISSING 550.00 850.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LIGHT {SN)ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 850.00 650.00
2|REAR TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD LAMP (SN) SERVICEABLE 380.00 -
(ADDITIONAL)
7,385.00 2,755.00
LAEQUR
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, 1,400.00 600.00
STRAIGHTEN FRONT FENDERS AND REPLACE FRONT
DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FRONT RADIATOR FAN COWLING, FRONT BUMPER FOG
LAMP BRACKET, FRONT FENDER AND FRONT OUTER
TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING FRONT PORTION. 1,400.00 800.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND FOCUS FRONT HEAD LAME. 80.00 20.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
MECHANISM
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT WINDSCREEM. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL AIR CON SYSTEM TO 120.00 100.00
FACILITATE THE REPAIR AND REFILL GAS.
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL COOLING SYSTEM TO NOT NECESSARY 12000 B
FACILITATE THE REPAIR AND GHECK FOR LEAKAGE,
TE;,fPLY ANTI RUST PROOFING TO FRONT AFFECTED 250.00 30.00
AREA,

Report Ref No. CS/SPF1 8005320/Kgbs2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.' P ; ; .' : E1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408633
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, Mo 199607198R GST Reg, Mo, 19-36071948.H Fage Mo. 6 of &
S Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§) (s)
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, 1.800.00 T00.00
STRAIGHTEN AND REPLACE REAR DAMAGED PARTS
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR TAIL GATE LOCK
CATCH, REAR TAIL GATE HINGES, REAR TAIL LAMP
PAMNEL, REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL, REAR SPARE TYRE
SIDE PANEL, REAR SPARE TYRE PAMEL BOTTOM
BRACKET, REAR CROSS BEAM (HORIZONTAL), REAR
CROSS BEAM (VERTICAL), REAR TOW BRACKET. REAR
EXHAUST MUFFLER, REAR EXHALUST CENTRE PIPE,
REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD AND REAR STRUT BAR.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR PORTION. 1,600.00 BOO.OO
TO CHECK REAR LIGHTING AND WIRING. BO.OC 20.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR TAIL GATE LOCK 120.00 60.00
MECHAMNISM.
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL INNER GARNISH AND TRIM 380.00 60.00
TO FACILITATE THE REPAIR.
TO APPLY ANTI RUST PROOFING TO REAR FFECTED 250.00 B0.00
AREA.
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR REVERSE CAMERA } 150.00 80.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR SENSOR, } 150.00 -
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEMN. 120.00 120.00
TO ADJUST CHASSIS ALIGNMENT., NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMEMNT AND BALANCING. 150.00 80.00
TO REMOVE REAR UNDERCARRIAGE TO FACILITATE 500.00 240.00
REFAIRS.
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL EXHAUST MUFFLER AND 150.00 60.00
REAR EXHALUST CENTRE PIPE.
TO CONDUCT COMPUTER DIAGNOSTIC TEST AND NOT NECESSARY 300.00 -
RESET VEHICLE TO SPACIFICATIONS.
TO REMOVE & REFIT TAIL GATE COMPONENT TO NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
REPLACE TAIL GATE, CHECK & RE-ADJUST THE CLOSE
GAP AND ALIGNMENT AND WATER SEEPAGE.
9,860.00 3,830.00

GRAND TOTAL 53,175.56 20,733.52
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM RE FAIRE 3 16,500.00
[TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT GONDITIGH} i :
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDE 16662
: 3 : r usted
Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ;r“mr{;} Ou “{‘;-l}
REPLACEMENT QF PARTS
1|FRONT BONNET BENT 1,313.90 892 30
1|FRONT BONNET LOCK MECHANISM DISTORTED 256 60 187.70
2|FRONT BONNET SIDE WEATHERSTRIP (MIDDLE) SERVICEABLE 54.80 .
2|FRONT BONNET SIDE WEATHERSTRIP (LONG) SERVICEABLE 68.30 ;
2|FRONT BONNET SIDE WEATHERSTRIP (SHORT) SERVICEABLE 62.10
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BUCKLED 809,60 404.80
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CRACKED 262.60 262.60
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BRACKET DISTORTED 120.70 120.70
2|FRONT HORNS DENTED 147.30 73.85
1|FRONT AIR-CON CONDENSER ASSY PUNCTURE 966.00 966.00
1|FRONT RADIATOR ASSY SERVICEABLE 1,439.70 y
1|FRONT RADIATOR FAN WITH MOTOR SERVICEABLE 354 80 =
1|FRONT RADIATOR FAN COWLING TO REPAIR SEE 126.90 5
LABOUR
2|FRONT RADIATOR MOUNTINGS SERVICEABLE 54 50 :
1|FRONT RADIATOR SPARE TANK SERVICEABLE 67.40 -
2|FRONT RADIATOR AIR GUIDE SERVICEABLE 189.30 :
1|FRONT AIR DUCT SERVICEABLE 152.30 o
1|FRONT GRILLE CRAGKED 408,30 389.50
2|FRONT GRILLE OUTER CHROME NECESSARY 412.60 142,80
1|FRONT GRILLE INNER BASE CRACKED 539,10 539.10
2|FRONT HEAD LAMP MTG CRACKED 3,655.60 3,655.60
2|FRONT HEAD LAMP BRACKET (BIG) DISTORTED 123.10 123.10
2|FRONT HEAD LAMP BRACKET (SMALL) DISTORTED 106.00 106.00
1|FRONT BUMPER ASSY BUCKLED 778.50 T78.50
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 543 50 351.00
2|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT GARNISH CRACKED 160.00 160.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER DISTORTED 108.00 108.00
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER SERVICEABLE 56.80 2
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP SERVICEABLE 650.20 5
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP OUTER GARNISH 0/S SERVICEABLE / 60.00 30.00
N/S CRACKED
2|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 139.10 z
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP BUCKLED 367.50 367.50
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; Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition ank:hbpa{;} ()
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE BUCKLED 20470 20470
1|FRONT ENGINE LOWER COVER SERVICEABLE 196 60 -
Z|FRONT FENDER TO REPAIR SEE S01.40 -
LABOUR
2|FRONT FENDER INMER SHIELD SERVICEABLE 277.80 -
2|FRONT FENDER GARNISH (PROTECTOR) SERVICEABLE 175.30 :
1|FRONT OBJECT BRAKING SYSTEM SERVICEABLE 3,580.50 .
1|FRONT OUTER TEMPERATURE SENSOR SERVICEABLE 161.40 .
1|FRONT OUTER TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 8570 .
LABOUR
1|REAR TAIL GATE BENT 1,646.60 1,100.90
1|REAR TAIL GATE SPOILER SERVICEABLE 720.00 .
1|REAR TAIL GATE WEATHERSTRIP DISTORTED / 145.00 145.00
DENTED
1|REAR TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD MTG CRACKED 583.00 265.00
2|REAR TAIL GATE INNER TOP SIDE GARNISH SERVICEABLE 183.70 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE INNER TOP GARNISH SERVICEABLE 79.00 5
2|REAR TAIL GATE SIDE DAMPER SERVICEABLE 380.00 ’
1|REAR TAIL GATE OUTER HANDLE SWITCH SERVICEABLE 29530 2
1|REAR TAIL GATE LOCK MECHANISM DENTED 290.00 180.00
1|REAR TAIL GATE LOCK CATCH TO REPAIR SEE 38.00 :
LABOUR
2|REAR TAIL GATE HINGES TO REPAIR SEE 90.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR TAIL GATE INNER HANDLE SERVICEABLE 27.50 .
1|REAR TAIL GATE TRIM COVER SERVICEABLE 26.00
1|REAR TAIL GATE OUTER MOULDING DENTED 340.00 220.30
2|REAR TAIL GATE OUTER MOULDING NO. PLATE LAMP  |SERVICEABLE 75.80 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE WINDSCREE MOULDING NECESSARY 85.00 85.00
2|REAR TAIL GATE STOPPER SERVICEABLE 30.00 :
1|REAR TAIL GATE 3RD BRAKE LIGHT SERVICEABLE 350.00 -
2|REAR TAIL GATE REFLECTOR LAMP CRACKED 839.90 701.60
1|REAR TAIL GATE "VEZEL" EMBLEM SERVICEABLE 67.10 -
1|REAR TAIL GATE OUTER MOULDING REVERSE CAMERA |SERVICEABLE 1,211.90 2
1|REAR BUMPER BUCKLED 850.00 850.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER 0/S DISTORTED 76.00 38.00
2|REAR CORNER BUMPER 0/S BUCKLED 536.20 268.10
2|REAR CORNER BUMPER RETAINER O/S DISTORTED 80.80 40.40
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2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR CRACKED 323.40 270.00

2|REAR TAIL LAMP N/S CRACKED 960.00 460,60

Z|REAR TAIL LAMP PAMNEL TO REPAIR SEE 280.00 -
LABOUR

1|REAR END PANEL BENT 560.00 4560

1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH MTG DISTORTED 184.00 98.20

1|REAR SOUND BEEP SERVICEABLE 250.00 =

1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 1,230.00 "
LABOUR

2|REAR SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 650.00 -
LABOUR

1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL BOTTOM BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 160,00 2
LABOUR

1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL SENSOR SERVICEABLE 191.50 -

1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL SIDE ELDC SENSOR SERVICEABLE 1,285.40 -

1|REAR CROSS BEAM (HORIZONTAL) TO REPAIR SEE 204.00 =
LABOUR

1|REAR CROSS BEAM (VERTICAL) TO REPAIR SEE 521.70 I
LABOUR

1|REAR TOW BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 75.00 ;
LABOUR

1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL LOWER COVER SERVICEABLE 219.20 ’

2|REAR AIR DUCT VENTILATOR SERVICEABLE 132.40 !

2|REAR FENDER PROTECTOR 0fS BUCKLED 330,00 165.00

2|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD SERVICEABLE 320.00 <

2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD BOTTOM SERVICEABLE 520.00 ;

2|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD TOP SERVICEABLE 320.00 -

1|REAR SPARE TYRE TOOLS SPONGE SERVICEABLE 260.90 -

1|REAR SPARE TYRE TOP BOARD SERVICEABLE 300.00 :

1|REAR EXHAUST MUFFLER TO REPAIR SEE 920.00 i
LABOUR

1|REAR EXHAUST CENTRE PIPE TO REPAIR SEE 850.00 !
LABOUR

2|REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING SERVICEABLE 254,10 .

1|REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD TO REPAIR SEE 64.50 .
LABOUR

2|REAR STRUT BAR TO REPAIR SEE 285.00 .
LABOUR

2|REAR AXLE BUSHING NECESSARY 292.40 252,40

2|REAR KNUCKLE BEARING } MECESSARY 761.70 1,082.40
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Qty Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Workshop ($) ($)
2|REAR KNUCKLE BEARING HUE } BENT 473,80 -
2|REAR SUSPENSION SERVICEABLE 522,90 -
1|REAR AXLE BENT 1,042 60 1,513.60
2|REAR AXLE LOWER COVER SERVICEABLE 58.50 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -6,980.14 -3,537.13
35.820.58 14,148.52
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1|SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARMISH CLIPS (SN) |[NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|FRONT RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY 160.00 20.00
1|SET FRONT AIR DUCT CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 .
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CLIPS (SM) MECESSARY 80.00 80.00
1|FRONT GRILLE CENTRE LOGO (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 160.00
2|SET FRONT HEAD LAMP CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|SET FRONT BUMPER ASSY CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2|SET FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 :
2 [SBEh-Jr‘J FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP OUTER GARNISH CLIPS [NOT NECESSARY B0.00 -
2|FRONT BUMPER DAY LIGHT (SN} CRACKED 580.00 580.00
1[SET FRONT BUMPER LOVWER LIP CLIPS (SN) MOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|SET FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE CLIPS (SN} NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|SET FRONT ENGINE LOWER COVER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
2 SSEJ; FRONT FENDER GARNISH (PROTECTOR) CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
{
1|SET FRONT NO. PLATE WITH GARNISH (SN) CRACKED 80.00 45.00
1 ?SENA]'R TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING SEALANT NECESSARY 120.00 40.00
1|REAR TAIL GATE WINDSCREEN MOULDING DAMPER NECESSARY 120.00 30.00
SEAL (SN)
2|SET REAR TAIL GATE REFLECTOR LAMP CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1)SET REAR TAIL GATE OUTER MOULDING CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 50.00
1|SET REAR TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN)  |NECESSARY 80.00 50.00
1|REAR TAIL GATE CENTRE LOGO (SN) NECESSARY 150.00 150.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 30.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 30.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
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1 [SSEP:.Ir‘J REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL LOWER COVER CLIPS  |NOT NECESSARY 80.00 =
2|REAR TAIL LAMP SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
2|SET REAR TAIL LAMP CLIPS (SN) NOT MECESSARY 50.00 -
Z|SET REAR FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS (SN) NOT MECESSARY 120.00 -
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
2|SET REAR FENDER PROTECTOR CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
2|SET REAR CORNER BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR EXHAUST GASKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
2|REAR TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 480.00 .
2|REAR RIM (SN) SERVICEABLE 980.00
1|SET REAR NO. PLATE WITH GARNISH (SN) SERVICEABLE 80.00 -
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) DENTED 300.00 200.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP (SN)(ADDITIONAL) REPEATED 450.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP (SN){ADDITIONAL) MISSING 550.00 550.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LIGHT (SN)(ADDITIONAL)  |NECESSARY 850.00 £50.00
2|REAR TAIL GATE INNER TRIM BOARD LAMP (SN) SERVICEABLE 380.00 -
(ADDITIONAL)
7,395.00 2,755.00
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
TEMPERATURE SENSOR BRACKET.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING FRONT PORTION. 1,400.00 800.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND FOCUS FRONT HEAD LAMP, 80.00 20.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY 120.00 .
MECHANISM.
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL FRONT WINDSCREEN NOT NECESSARY 120.00 »
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL AIR CON SYSTEM TO 120.00 100.00
FACILITATE THE REPAIR AND REFILL GAS
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL COOLING SYSTEM TO NOT NECESSARY 120.00 .
FACILITATE THE REPAIR AND CHECK FOR LEAKAGE.
TO APPLY ANTI RUST PROOFING TO FRONT AFFECTED 250.00 30.00

AREA.
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Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
i kS Workshop (8)| (5
LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD. 1,800.00 700.00
STRAIGHTEN AND REPLACE REAR DAMAGED PARTS.
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR TAIL GATE LOCK
CATCH, REAR TAIL GATE HINGES, REAR TAIL LAMP
PANEL, REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL, REAR SPARE TYRE
SIDE PANEL, REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL BOTTOM
BRACKET, REAR CROSS BEAM (HORIZONTAL), REAR
CROSS BEAM (VERTICAL), REAR TOW BRACKET, REAR
EXHAUST MUFFLER, REAR EXHAUST CENTRE PIPE,
REAR EXHAUST HEAT SHIELD AND REAR STRUT BAR.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR PORTION. 1,600.00 800.00
TO CHECK REAR LIGHTING AND WIRING. 80.00 20.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR TAIL GATE LOCK 120.00 80.00
MECHANISM,
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL INNER GARNISH AND TRIM 380.00 60.00
TO FACILITATE THE REPAIR.
TO APPLY ANTI RUST PROOFING TO REAR FFECTED 250.00 60.00
AREA,
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR REVERSE CAMERA. } 150.00 80.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR SENSOR. } 150.00 .
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN. 120.00 120.00
TO ADJUST CHASSIS ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT AND BALANCING. 150.00 80.00
TO REMOVE REAR UNDERCARRIAGE TO FACILITATE 500.00 240.00
REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL EXHAUST MUFFLER AND 150,00 £0.00
REAR EXHAUST CENTRE PIPE.
TO CONDUCT COMPUTER DIAGNOSTIC TEST AND NOT NECESSARY 300.00 .
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
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS o 15,50{].@5

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
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THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $16,500.00 -
$18,000.00
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